# **Cadney Cum Howsham Parish Council Meeting Minutes**

### Minutes of the meeting held on 19th July 2023 / 19:15 / Howsham Village Hall

### **Parish Clerk – James Truepenny**

Email - <u>clerk@cadneycumhowsham.org.uk</u> Tel 0791920551 <u>http://www.CadneycumHowsham.org.uk</u>

#### In attendance

Parish Councillors - Cllr. D. Hackney, Cllr C Stafford (Vice Chair), & Cllr. F Leahy

Ward Councillors - Cllr. N. Sherwood & Cllr. R Waltham (attended after item 2307/03)

Apologies Cllr. P Heath & Cllr. N James

### **Public Question Time**

Debbie Clark asked about the bench and the pond.

The Clerk responded that action on the bench was forthcoming and explained that Cllr Waltham said he was going to look into some possibilities for the pond.

### 2307/01 Declarations of Interest

None

### 2307/02 Minutes of Previous meetings

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 21st of June 2023 to be approved and received.

Proposed Cllr C Stafford Seconded Cllr. F Leahy 1 abstention.

### 2307/03 Clerk's Report

See Appendix I

The Clerk reported that he was working on VAT returns for last financial year and so far this year.

### 2307/04 To receive Delegate Reports

Cadney Neighbourhood Watch

Not a lot has happened in the last month, though there was an incident with some youths. And there have been reports of speeding through Cadney.

Neighbourhood Action Team

Fiona - This was with the Brigg NAT, feedback from officers:

Since the previous NAT 8 residential burglaries 13 criminal damage 41 assaults and 8 drug related incidents 18 thefts 5 moro vehicles. Neighbourhood priorities: rural crime around hair coursing, antisocial behaviour. Concerning the parish - Horkstow Bridge with youths gathering. If residents are concerned about an issue, they should call 101. The build of reported incidents triggers actions from the police. Nineteen new Speed Cameras have been ordered.

### 2307/05 To receive a report from the Ward Councillors

Cllr Walthm gave the council some new safety signs. Free swimming for children starts on Monday the 24th. There are also reward sessions. New arrangement on compostable waste, meaning more compostable material for North Lincolnshire. Reducing waste that goes into landfill. Waste stream is now 1% unrecyclable. Rural Crime launch has been updated with a new kit which should tackle hare coursing. Library Fines have been cancelled and the amnesty has brought back 500 books.

Pond - The pond is now on the list and if there are not enough new ponds this will be on the first reserve of refurbished ponds.

Fines have been increased on fly tipping going from £400-£1000. There are 70 live enquiries ongoing. £600 Business Tipping, £400 for Street Tipping. Graffiti £500, Littering up to £500.

### 2307/06 Questions from Members

Dog fouling Cadney Road. To be reported. Dog owners are using the long grass to hide the foul.

### 2307/07 Correspondence

### 2307/08 Finance

Accounts for Payment. See Appendix II

Proposed Cllr. D. Hackney Seconded Cllr. F Leahy All in Favour

### 2307/09 Planning Issues

None

### 2307/10 Highway Issues

Cllr James requested information on a mirror at Clayton's Corner junction.

After talking to North Lincs Council, it was reported by the Clerk that generally speaking mirrors can be put on private land but are discouraged for safety and liability concerns. No further action to be taken.

Cllr Leahy reported on Community Speedwatch - meeting with Wayne Goodwin. Three spots where it would be appropriate for the project in Howsham. Down Cadney Road opposite the pumping station, on Main Street outside Number 11 and outside the Old Chapel.

Cadney needs a pavement for the project to viable, and while there are old pavements they need to be reinstated for them to be used. The Clerk will follow this up.

#### 2307/11 Defibrillator

To adopt a Scheme of Delegation authorising the Clerk to the Council/Responsible Finance Officer to purchase equipment for the Defibrillators needed in an emergency.

Proposed Cllr. F Leahy Seconded Cllr. D. Hackney All in Favour

## 2307/12 Electric Vehicle Charging Points

After a general discussion, with the council owning no public land, and the public spaces being available not being appropriate, no action was taken, however there will be a consultation on this shortly.

### 2307/13 Elect a Personnel Committee

Cllr. Hackney volunteered for the committee but due to the lack of councillors at the meeting it was felt best to defer the action until a future date.

Meeting Closed 8:12